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RE: RESCISSION OF GEP APPROVAL
OSPREY HALFWAY “A” POOL

We wish to advise that effective November 1, 1995, the concurrent production
scheme approval operated by Canadian Natural Resources Limited in the subject
pool has been rescinded and full blowdown of the gas cap has been approved.

Accordingly, please note that the GEP approval granted on January 13, 1984,
for the well Encal Osprey d-13-J/94-A-15 (WA 2613) is hereby rescinded.

The gas well d-13-J/94-A-15 can now be produced from the Halfway “A” pool
with no allowable restrictions.

Yours sincerely,
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B. van Oort, P.Eng.
Director
Engineering and Operations Branch
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